Euan lee

From: Euan Kyle

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 11:30 AM

To: 'requests@taxpayers.org.nz'

Cc:

Subject: RE: LGOIMA: HCC2019/1(2)/230, page 275 [#4CB21E]
16/03/2020

requests@taxpayers.org.nz

Request for Information — Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987

We refer to your official information request dated 27 February 2020 for information regarding Report
number: HCC2019/1(2)/230, page 275.

The information you have requested is below.

We can confirm that there are no reports or relevant documents. This information, for comparison
purposes only, was obtained via the respective Councils’ websites, which are available to the public. These
two Councils have been used as they operate the same or similar system as is proposed for Hutt City
Council (240l recycling wheelie bin for mixed recyclables, and a 45| crate (or glass wheelie bin) for glass).
For example, for Dunedin, this information is available at https://www.dunedin.govt.nz/council/annual-
and-long-term-plans/annual-plan-201718/annual-plan-section-3/rating-policy.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information
about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802
602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact myself at
euan.kyle@huttcity.govt.nz.

Yours sincerely,

Euan Kyle -

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand
04 570 6702 W www.huttcity.govt.nz
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IMPORTANT: The information contained in this e-mail message may be legally privileged or confidential. The information is intended only for the
recipient named in the e-mail message. If the reader of this e-mail message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, copying or
distribution of this e-mail message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail message in error, please notify the sender immediately. Thank you.

From: Contact

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 8:35 AM

To: Corporate Records

Subject: FW: LGOIMA: HCC2019/1(2)/230, page 275 [#4CB21E]

From: "Taxpayers' Union Information Requests" <requests@taxpayers.org.nz>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 5:10 PM

To: "contact@huttcity.govt.nz" <contact@huttcity.govt.nz>
Cc:“

Subject: LGOIMA: HCC2019/1(2)/230, page 275

This is a request for official information under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987
relating to solid waste.

In reference to Report no: HCC2019/1(2)/230, page 275, paragraph 52, we request all reports, communications,
emails, submissions, presentations, briefings, and similar (whether electronic or otherwise) that informed this
information to Councillors.

So as not to unnecessarily delay the release of the information, we ask that this request not be combined with any
other requests made by the Taxpayers’ Union, or its personnel.

We do not wish to cause unnecessary expense or burden on your agency. If clarification of any of our requests is
needed, please call or email. Likewise, if a request proves unnecessarily burdensome in form and we are likely to be
able to adjust it to be more specific or better suited to your information systems without losing the benefit of what
is sought, please also get in touch. If there is likely to be a delay in being able to assemble or provide some of the
information requested, please provide the rest of the information as it becomes available.

To avoid unnecessary printing and postage costs, we ask that you send a confirmation of receipt, the response and
any other correspondence related to this request to requests@taxpayers.org.nz. Please include the following
reference in the subject line: HCC2019/1(2)/230, page 275

New Zealand Taxpayers’ Union Inc. | Main +64 4 282 0300 | Level 4, 117 Lambton Quay, Wellington | PO Box 10518, The Terrace,
Wellington | www.taxpayers.org.nz
Auckland Ratepayers’ Alliance | Main +64 9 281 5172 | 3 Glenside Crescent, Eden Terrace, Auckland | PO Box 133099, Eastridge,

Auckland | www.ratepayers.nz

We stand for Lower Taxes, Less Waste, and More Transparency across all levels of government. If you like what we do, join
the Taxpavers’ Union or the Auckland Ratepayers' Alliance.



